
             Questions, Answers and Amendment 
To all,   

Table “A” – Item #5 has been omitted from the “Minimum Standard Detail Requirements for ALTA/NSPS Land Title 
Surveys” section in the RFP. This is being done to prevent duplicate surveying work within one area. I have tried to 
answer all of your questions based on the removal of Table “A” – Item #5 requirements. 

            

1. Can you let me know what the intent of the survey is, ie new construction, encroachment issues, 
etc.  The title companies I am talking to said it will affect the cost.  
Answer: The main focus will be for possible future construction in these areas but we are 
looking for encroachments also, hence the 10’ topographic offset of the ALTA lines. 
 

2. The proposal says to locate individual trees 4” dia. I understand that applies to the main topo 
(Yellow hatched areas).  Do we need to locate individual trees in the 4 alternate (Blue Hatched) 
wooded areas? And if so what is the minimum diameter required in those areas?  
Answer: All trees 4” diameter must be located within mowing (flat open) areas. All other trees 
in the Four Alternate (Blue Hatched) Areas can be represented on the submitted Survey as a 
wood line. 
 

3.  Will the MPRB be providing the descriptions of the property of which the title work will need to 
 be done? Answer: No, all legal descriptions to be provided by surveyor or title company. 

 

4. Am I correct in my understanding that for the Cedar Lake ALTA, you are looking for the 
boundary line between the park and privately owned property and improvements along that 
boundary?  Answer: That is Correct. 
 

5. Would the same hold true to the Lake of the Isles ALTA also or are you looking for everything 
within the closed line on the map? Answer: That is Correct. 
 
 

6. June 1, 2020 completion seems like a very aggressive time frame given the winter conditions. 
Answer: We will allow a new submittal date of August 1, 2020. 
 

7. Do the islands of Lake of the Isles need to be included in the survey? Answer: No. 
 

8. Are elevations needed  in areas outside of the yellow hatched and blue hatched topographic 
survey limits other than the elevations needed to determine the O.H.W. line and the 100 Year 
Flood line?  If so are lidar elevations sufficient in these areas? Answer: All areas within the 
hatched yellow and blue areas and all 10’ foot offset areas outside of the yellow and blue 
hatched areas as identified will need standard 1’ elevations located as well as the O.H.W. line 
and the 100 Year Flood line. For all other areas, LIDAR elevations would be sufficient. 



9. Does a gopher one call need to be completed and underground utility lines shown in areas 
outside of the yellow hatched and blue hatched topographic survey limits? Answer: Yes, as the 
topographic survey limits require a 10’ offset behind the ALTA boundary line. This additional 
10’  offset will be used to identify encroachments.  

 

10.  Do individual trees 4” or larger need to be shown in the heavily wooded areas or can just the 
edge of the wooded area be located and noted on the survey? Answer: 4” or larger trees must 
be located within all mowing area. All other wooded areas can be identified as a wood Line. 

 

11. Do privately owned lots within the limits of Topographic Area Alternate #3 need to be included 
in the survey? Answer: The privately owned properties located within the Alternate #3 blue 
hatched area should be identified as a boundary line only (no topographic needed for private 
property). 

 

12. When do you anticipate issuing the notice to proceed on this project? Answer: After civil rights 
have issued their notice to proceed – (within 1 to 2 weeks). 

 

13. The ALTA survey limits appear to be well defined per received RFP.  WSB is assuming that since 
Table A Item 5 (topographic survey data) is an ALTA requirement, that everything within said 
limits would need to be properly surveyed for elevations and surface features.  A complete and 
thorough topographic survey will also need to be completed from the Outer Limits to the 
shoreline in order to properly determine and locate the OHWL for each lake.  Is this assumption 
correct?  Answer: Yes, Topographic elevation data would be required for all of Lake of the Isles 
but only within the Topographic and Alternate hatched areas of Cedar Lake. 
 

14. Lake of the Isles appears to contain two island areas.  Are these islands to be included and 
defined within the ALTA / Topographic survey?  If so, would you also like vegetation / tree 
locations within the island areas? Answer: No, the islands are not part of this ALTA / 
Topographic survey. 

 

15. Does the cost for Topographic Alternate Area #4 need to be separated out since it is part of the 
proposed ALTA survey?  Answer: Table A-Item #5 should have been omitted from the RFP. All 
topographic requirements in the ALTA survey may be omitted in which cost can be identified 
within Alternate #4. 

 

 

   



16. The RFP mentions hiring a sub-contractor to determine depth / size / type of all utilities.  Are 
you looking for general utility information to be shown and located per supplied MPRB contacts, 
City As-Builts, and supplemented with Gopher State One Call field locates; or are you looking for 
a contractor to “pothole” specific utility lines to determine their precise depths and locations?  If 
potholing is necessary, could you specify which utility types you would like located in this 
manner?  Answer: We are looking for general utility information to be shown and located per 
supplied MPRB contacts, City As-Builts, and supplemented with Gopher State One Call field 
locates. Potholing is not required. 
 

 
17. Table A Item 1 requires all boundary corners to be found or set as a part of this survey.  Would 

we need to find or set all of the adjacent lot corners along the perimeter of the survey 
limits?  This would essentially be monumenting all of the residential lots that lie adjacent to the 
exterior side of the individual rights of way.  Please clarify. Answer: All boundary corners along 
MPRB property are required to be located or set if missing.   
 

 

18. Bid Item no. 1, 2 and alt 1-4 are to meet the requirements of the “Elevation Information” and 
the “survey requirements” meaning there is no requirement for boundary and easement 
information. Answer: That is correct. 
 

 

19. Bid Item No 3, the requirement would be to prepare ALTA survey including “table A, item no 5” 
(which is topographic information) over what looks to me over the following areas: the cedar 
lake yellow area, Alt 1, the lake of the isle yellow area and Alt 4. Answer: Table-Item #5 should 
have been omitted from the RFP. All topographic requirements in the ALTA survey may be 
omitted and identified within Bidding items #1-2 and Alternates #1-4. 

 

 

20. or is Bid item no 3 an additional item that would be overlaid on top of the areas that you are    
requesting topographic surveys for. Meaning I should look at item no 3 as just boundary and 
easement information. Answer: That is correct. 
 
 

21. Do you want hydrographic surveys of the channels between Lake Calhoun and Isles or between 
Isles and Cedar Lake, or anywhere else?  The blue hatch of the Alternate Topographic areas 
extends into the water. Answer: No, only need to survey down to the shoreline/waterline. 

 

22. Is the red ALTA survey limit line the same line as the front property lines of the residences along 
the parkway? Answer: Yes, the ALTA limits map was created from Hennepin County web data.  



 

23. Do you want boundary surveys of the Alternate Topographic areas? Answer: See question # 11. 
 

 

24. The topographic survey limits for Lake of the Isles appear to be from 10 feet into the private 
properties to 10 feet towards the lake from the road.  Does the MPRB want lights, utilities, trails 
and other improvements surveyed between the road and the lake that are outside these limits? 
Answer: No, only within those limits. 

 

25.  For Cedar Lake, do the topographic limits extend from 10 feet into the private lands to the 
lakeshore? Answer: Yes, that is correct but see answer for #11 also. 

 

26. Regarding Table A item 1, does MPRB want monuments placed at all angle and tangent points 
along the red ALTA-line delimited private properties surrounding the lakes? Answer: That is 
correct. See question #17. 

 

27. Does MPRB have access permissions for surveyors to enter the private properties at 
Topographic Area 3 and around the lakes? Answer: The MPRB does not have access 
permissions to enter the private properties. 
 


